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'GREGORYJ. DIAZ

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  June 22, 2021

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters
SUBJECT: Resolution Accepting the California Secretary of State’s Grant Award

Known as Voter’s Choice Act (VCA) Implementation. This Agreement
Provides the County of Nevada With State Funds for Implementing SB
450, The Voter’s Choice Act. This Resolution Authorizes the Nevada
County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of VVoters to Execute Standard
Agreement #20510078 in the Amount of $15,000.00.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: Reimbursement funds are awarded to the Nevada County Elections Department in the
amount of $15,000.00 by the Office of the California Secretary of State for implementation of SB
450, the Voter’s Choice Act (“VCA Implementation™).

BACKGROUND:

The Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters implemented SB 450, the Voter’s Choice
Act, in the 2018 election cycle. The County of Nevada has incurred Voter’s Choice Act-related
costs during the 2020 election cycle. This award provides reimbursements for advertisement,
printing, translation, and design of education and outreach materials.
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